

# DANIEL J. SHEA

---

1928 West Bell Street · Houston, TX 77019-4814 · (713) 942-7500 · djs7500@aol.com

*Accomplished Attorney-Executive and Project Manager with a background in Power Industry combined with multiple degrees in engineering, law, and philosophy*

---

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

---

More than 25 years' experience managing projects within the power, energy, and process industries. Background includes a tour of the Middle East with full understanding of its geography, history, culture, and philosophy. Safety conscious troubleshooter with an impressive record of success improving processes. Bilingual with fluency in French and English. Media savvy, with outstanding communication skills and experience interviewing on several national radio and television news programs. Extensive community service [501c(3)] experience. Willing to travel and relocate. Military trained; possess law degree, admitted TX, MA, NY.

---

## KEY QUALIFICATIONS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

---

### *Project Management (Pre-law, 8 years)*

- Partnered with EBASCO Services to provide consultation to nuclear power plants in the area of operational safety analysis and control room redesign that emphasizes human factors.
- Studied the effects of Three-Mile Island and collaborated with American Airlines to determine how humans interact with instrumentation and control systems.
- Traveled to Saudi Arabia and managed a total personnel design of a desalination plant in Jeddah. Managed licensing of Koberg Nuclear Station in South Africa for ESCOM.
- Incorporator and Initial Director, Houston Institute for the Protection of Youth.

### *Engineering (Pre-law, 5 years)*

- Developed the first oil spill response training team for Texaco while working for Nuclear Utility Services Corporation.
- Redesigned the control rooms at two nuclear plants in New York and Louisiana to avert a major disaster.
- Consulted with executives at Union Carbide on the Bhopal Disaster; headed consulting team to perform accident assessment and remedial training and operating procedures.

### *Law (14 years)*

- Worked as an attorney for 14 years and became highly knowledgeable regarding contract disputes, torts, liability, and detailed discovery. Church-state relations expert.
- Experienced handling high profile, constitutional litigation.
- Served on the Board of Directors for a new R.E.A. utility start up and prepared power sharing contracts. Served as liaison between electric utility and R.E.A. in Washington.

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

<b>DANIEL J. SHEA, Esq.</b> , Houston, TX & Worcester MA <i>Attorney practicing civil litigation in state and federal courts.</i>	<b>1993 – Present</b>
<b>WERNER, WERNER, &amp; SHEA</b> , Houston, TX <i>Attorney practicing civil litigation in state and federal courts.</i>	<b>1990 – 1993</b>
<b>HUMAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.</b> , Houston, TX <i>President of a joint venture consulting firm partnered with EBASCO Services, Inc.</i>	<b>1982 – 1987</b>
<b>NUCLEAR UTILITY SERVICES CORP.</b> , Rockville, MD & Houston, TX <i>Director of Personnel Analysis Division</i>	<b>1974 – 1982</b>

---

## EDUCATION

---

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE OF LAW, Houston  
*Doctor of Law* · 1990

CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY OF LOUVAIN, Belgium  
*First Professional Degree-Theology/Master of Arts* · 1973  
*Bachelor of Philosophy* · 1971

---

## MILITARY TRAINING

---

UNITED STATES NAVAL NUCLEAR POWER SCHOOL  
*Reactor Operator Engineer License, Fleet Ballistic Missile Submarines*

---

## PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE & ADMISSIONS

---

State Bar of Texas · 18163850  
Massachusetts Board of Bar Overseers · 652896  
New York State Board of Law Examiners  
United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas · 12585  
United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit  
United States Court of Appeals for the Armed Forces  
United States Supreme Court

---

## PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

---

- State Bar of Texas
- Houston Bar Association
- American Bar Association
- State Bar of Massachusetts and New York
- Massachusetts Bar Association
- Association of Trial Lawyers of America